

2020-03-25 Weekly Meeting Agenda and Minutes

Agenda

Measurement status and validity (recap - see [2020-03-18 Weekly Meeting Agenda and Minutes](#) and [2020-03-23 DoF PoCD Subgroup](#))

HL7 wants us to stop using JIRA for issue tracking for Devices on FHIR - content must be moved to Confluence

Attendance

Meeting notes